

## **VPAA Peer Group Meeting**

**March 23, 2022**

**3:00 PM via Webex**

1. Option B Update- Kathryn stated that the presidents had approved 3 more pathways for Option B students: auto tech, HVAC, and Health Science. More pathways can be added, just send Kathryn proposals to review.
2. PROBE Updates- Sasha Kahiga stated that both the Phlebotomy and Physical Therapy probes had wrapped up voting and these results would be reviewed by the presidents in April. The deadline to vote on the Clinical Lab probe is March 30<sup>th</sup>. These results will also be reviewed by the presidents in April.
3. Articulation Update- Pharmacy Tech, NCCER Welding, and Criminal Justice- Sandra King – Sandra shared detail regarding articulated courses for Pharm Tech, NCCER Welding, CJ, and Drafting. No objection to moving forward with Pharm Tech and NCCER Welding. When faculty in CJ and Drafting have fully responded to appropriate CPS their approval, Sandra will send out to VPAAAs for an electronic vote of support.
4. eCampus Calendars- James Chiara stated that no Thanksgiving break week will be observed during Fall semester for eCampus. eCampus courses will progress through Thanksgiving week, and assignment deliverables should be posted during that week.
5. Academic Calendar Update- Annelise Berger stated that she and some other shad been working on a new web-based calendar form for college schedules. Annelise showed the most recent draft to the group on the screen. All agreed the form looked good to use and had no comments.
6. Aviation Maintenance- Steve Conway stated that after more than 20 years the FAA had finally made and released updates to the Part 147 training standards recently. This means the AMT colleges must react and update the standard curriculum very soon. The first IFCC meeting to address these changes will be tomorrow (Thursday) at 10 am via Webex. More meetings will be held and communications among the colleges will be constant until this curriculum update is finalized, hopefully sometime in summer. Deans and VPs are all welcome to attend any of these meetings as they occur. Dr. Perren added that monies had been promised from the legislature to support TCSG AMT programs in the coming months as well.
7. Topic Suggestions for the April Peer Group Meeting during Leadership/GOAL/Rick Perkins – Rebecca and David shared a couple of topics for the April meetings and asked others to submit more to them if they had any.

Meeting adjourned at 4:15 pm